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Memorandum

To:  Florida Division of Corporations
CC: Craig A Nalen

From: Katherine M. Nalen

Date: 08/24/99

Re: Ref# 687591, Tax ID# 59-2024038

Enclosed please find several documents dating back to July 2, 1999. At that time, I
received a notice from you informing me that I had not filed the Annual Report and
that I was being charged a late fee. Since this was my very first notice, I called your
office and was told to send the original fee amount of $150.00 with the Annual
Report Document #687591. Somehow, that form was not included with the check
for 150.00. You sent me back the check with further instructions, which was sent to
the old address. That notice was then returned back to you as these types of notices
aren’t forwarded. So, it is now August 24, 1999 and I am obviously more than 30
days past your letter dated July 17 stating that this must be completed within 30
days to avoid the $400.00 late fee. 1 believe everything you need to properly file
this form is present including change of address information. ] hope you can
understand the paper flow. These delays were all caused by our change of address
and I apologize for all the confusion this has caused. Please call me if there are any
further questions at 208-726-8932. Just to make sure I cover all my bases, Our new
address is as follows: Bedford Enterprises Inc., PO Box 6419, Ketchum, 1D 83340

afz. m. fabe.




